

# Call to Order At 3:34pm

Roll Call

## DASB SENATE MINUTE Wednesday, June 17, 2015 3:30 pm Student Council Chambers

	Present	Absent	Late	Left Early	Excused
Mina Aslan	Х				
Hanh Bui	Х				
Nikko Mahatyanto	Х				
Maria Ho	Х				
Hiro Ishikawa	Х				
Naeema Kaleem	Х				
Thao Le	Х				
Thy Doan	Х				
Marco Monroy	Х				

# Approval of Minutes

## Public Announcements

Please note: Members of the public are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take actions or respond to items during public announcements.

• Ladonna said she is giving in-n-out certificate for new senators.

#### Senate Announcements

#### Trustee Announcements

• New Chancellor for FHDA district is Dr. Judy C. Mine, former President of Foothill College. The AA requirement for environment classes is coming. Commencement is on next Friday. Arjun would want to hear feedbacks from everyone.

## **Internal Committee Reports**

# External Committee Reports

#### **Business Items**

#### 1. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION-Urgent Item

Title: Midterm Elections Interviews and voting

This item is to conduct the interviews and elections for the Midterm Elections candidates.

Time: 5 hours
Presenter: Marco

- Edgar said he is interested in joining admin and finance. He have attended finance meeting and learn about finance a lot. He has experiences with finance with his internship. Edgar think he would be a good senator.
- Naaema asked how Edgar will allocate budget to meet students' need.
- Edgar said he want to fund programs like bike program.
- Thy asked about Edgar's schedule.
- Edgar said he will take 8-12 units in fall.
- Hiro asked Edgar about his interest in admin committee.
- Edgar said he is interested in project Phoenix.
- Ruiqi said she is in the De Anza basketball team. She wants to create a good learning environment to students. She want to make the student feel safe, she also is interested in SRS and ES.
- Naeema asked about advertising the meeting.
- Ruiqi said she want to have a calendar in the cafeteria.
- Hiro asked Ruiqi about student's right issues.
- Ruiqi said she is surprised about the voting's right.
- Thy asked about her schedule.
- Ruiqi said she will take 12 in the summer and 20 in the fall
- Britney Lee said she is interested in Finance and D&E. She wants to improve counselling with more counsellors to help students. She wants to create a mentorship program between first year and second year student. She wants to promote the school spirits.
- Mina asked about Britney's vision for finance committee.
- Briney said she want to fund more for tutoring program.
- Mary said she is interested in ES, SRS and admin. She wants to improve the available programs. She wants to improve campus security. She said she was ASB Vice President that having experience of working with staffs. Mary said she will take 11 units in summer, and 15 units in the fall.
- Naeema asked how Mary deals with stresses.
- Mary said she has dealt with a lot stress before. She values the community.
- Arjun said representing and advocating the student body is really strong point of candidates.
- Hiro said he want to see the balance number of every committees.
- Mina said Edgar has good experiences.
- Thao said Edgar has strong work ethic.
- Vincent Gomez said he is interested in SRS and diversity and equity. He is the first generation immigrant. He said he fully commits to the community and DASB.
- Mina asked which students rights Vincent wants to bring to De Anza.
- Vincent said he wants to bring safe space on campus, and make sure voices to be heard. He said students' concerns are his concern.
- Vincent said he is passionate about SRS, diversity and equity.
- Vincent said he will be co-chair SFJ. Vincent wants to make connection between DASB and clubs.
- Milad said he is interested in Finance Committee. Milad said he wants to improve scholarship program with small amounts. He wants to work on saving camera on the parking lot.

- Naeema asked Milad which programs should get more funding and which programs should get less funding.
- Milad said he want to see financial documents first.
- Milad said he really respects other's people opinions.
- Milad said he has accounting experience.
- Milad said he wants to increase the range of Wi-Fi in the parking lot.
- Faiza Mohammed said she is interested in finance committee. She said she has experiences in a finance committee in her previous community college. She said she wants to make sure what DASB does become transparent.
- Nikko asked what problems Faiza wants to fix.
- Faiza said she wants to help international students.
- Faiza said she also has experience with D&E committee.
- Faiza said she wants to send emails to all the students to inform them about events.
- Faiza will take 4 units in summer and 15 units in fall.
- Bella Evelyn said she is interested in finance committee. She said she is amazed with senate meetings. She said she wants to give back to the community. She said she is ready in the part of the senate.
- Hanh asked how Bella will help student.
- Bella said she wants to make sure student's voice is heard. Bella wants to improve facilities. She wants to make the school become a more comfortable environment for students.
- Naeema asked how Bella will allocate DASB budget to meet students' needs.
- Bella said she wants to see the student's opinion.
- Bella said she would be interested in D&E.
- Bella said she will take 15 units in the summer and 19 units in the fall.
- Yosua said he is interested in finance committee. He said he was intern for Finance for 2 quarters. He said finance has huge impact on De Anza campus.
- Yosua said he has experience of working on DASB scholarship with Nehal.
- Naeema asked what the most important factor to allocate fund is.
- Yosua said he wants to be fair with all the programs.
- Nikko asked about Yosua's experiences in finance field.
- Yosua said in high school he is the VP of the student body.
- Yosua said he will take 8 units in the summer and 20 units in the fall.
- Ramie Pham said she is interested in D&E and ES. She is majoring in sociology. She said she wants to address students' concerns. She said she hears complaints about the cafeteria service. She wants to decrease the price of meals. She wants to improve orientation program. She wants to have monthly cultural events to promote the diversity in De Anza.
- Ramie said she wants to have games in orientation for new students. She wants to have field trips for new students.
- Thao asked about Rammie's interest in ES.
- Ramie said she wants to promote the earth hour campaign.
- Thy asked about Rammie emotional intelligent.
- Ramie said she is working on it and she thinks she will learn a lot from the fellow senators.

- Kikange Melbinger Korad is interested in Finance Committee and studying economic major. Konrad said he is from Congo smf interested in serving the community. He wants to see the community to be unified.
- Thao asked why he is interested in Marketing Committee.
- He said he wants to promote transparency in DASB marking committee.
- He said he has experience with managing money before.
- He said he wants to make event that has more interactions of the student.
- Kairav Sheth is majoring in economic and interesting in Admin committee. He said he has got involved to Project Phoenix. He said he wants to work in finance, admin and marketing. He said he wants to promote diversity in the college.
- Thao asked Kairav about his interest in finance.
- Kairay wants to inform the students what finance committee can do.
- Kairav said he is not taking summer classes and will take 18 units in the fall.
- Kairav said he make a planner and he want to prioritize for academic and senate. He said he has a strong work ethic and has ability to manage all the commitments.
- Hiro said senators should not make decision based on candidates' major.
- Thao said she is impressed with Ramie's leadership growth.
- Ryan Thomas majors in political science. He said he is interested in ES or SRS. He is the outreach coordinator for DASA. He said he wants to improve the parking garage, facilities, Wi-Fi connections and trash cans.
- Ryan said he wants to replace the trash cans. He also wants to improve in the parking structure.
- Kush Patel said he is interested in admin, marketing and ES. Kush is studying a stem major. He said he is able to manage all the commitments.
- Kush said he think DASB is beneficial to students. He like the Eco pass. Kush said he has learn and growth a lot.
- Mina asked Kush about tech problems.
- Kush said he wants to have a better website for school.
- Kush said he wants to free software for students.
- Kush said he will stress on using social media or making an app to promote DASB.
- Chi Tran said she is interested in ES, DE, marketing. She is majoring in marketing.
- Chi said she wants to extend the tutoring service at night. She wants to make a safe environment on campus at night, especially at the parking lot. She wants to make more connections between different organizations on campus.
- Chi said she will not take summer classes and she will take 15 units in the fall.
- Chi said she was VP of marketing club. She said she has grown a lot with her experience in the club.
- Mia said she is interested in ES and SRS. Mia said her major is political science. She said her value is community and collaboration. She said she wants to make space for students to be involved.
- Mia said she will take 5 units in summer, 10 units in the fall.
- Mia said she is trying to step back, think about the core value and does more listening of the opposite views.
- Mia said she wants to connect other ASBs to make change happen.

- Michelle Bounkoushon is interested in D&E, marketing and SRS. She is majoring in ethnic studies. Michelle said she is pursuing the leader certificates. Her core value is 1 on 1 speaking to students, services and program bureaucracy, and student advocacy.
- Michelle said she wants to promote networking programs.
- Michelle think she wants to promote students' rights and hold the staffs accountable.
- Nero Chen said he is interested in Finance and D&E committee. He said he wants to improve wifi and parking lots.
- Nero said he wants to have more routers on campus. He wants to promote events more.
- Nero said he wants to be really careful about over-spending for the budget.
- Elliot declined to interview.
- Helen declined to interview.
- Garibaldi Soedarjo declinded to interview.
- Lian Tian said she wants to join finance committee. Lian said she will work hard if she get elected. She wants to promote diversity and equity. Lian wants to increase DASB revenue. She wants to make sure programs are beneficial to students.
- Hiro moved to have a 5-minute-recess.
  - Seconded by Maria.
    - No objections.

	Present	Absent
Mina Aslan	Х	
Hanh Bui	Х	
Nikko Mahatyanto	Х	
Maria Ho	Х	
Hiro Ishikawa	Х	
Naeema Kaleem	Х	
Thao Le	Х	
Thy Doan	Х	
Marco Monroy	Х	

- Mina said Kush has good ideas and good skills.
- Naeema said she has been seeing Kush grows a lot.
- Mina said Kairav has grown a lot and she think Kairav would work hard.
- Hiro said Kairav is really consistent.
- Marco said Kairav has good experience with the senate bylaw.
- Naeema said Ryan is a hard worker.
- Hanh said she wish she could have seen more Ryan's opinions and presences in the senate.

- Naeema said Michelle would be a good marketing senator. Naeema also said Michelle has been reaching out to students need helps.
- Arjun said Michelle did all the marketing works for BRAVE.
- Thao said she like the 1 on 1 Michelle's core value.
- Hanh said Nero might need more experience as an intern.
- Hiro said Nero is not interning in any committees.
- Marco said Nero has been get involved to clubs on campus.
- Thao said Bella needs to make more research about DASB.
- Mina said Ruiqi is really dedicated.
- Maria said Ruiqi worked hard and talked to a lot of people during campaigning.
- Naeema said the voting empowerment is really important.
- Thy said Ruiqi is a good team-player.
- Thy said she is impressed with Edgar by his involvement in the festival.
- Thao said Edgar is well-rounded, dedicated and committed person.
- Mina said Edgar is shy in the speech but the speech does not defy him.
- Hanh said Edgar is really passionate about finance committee.
- Hiro said he wants to see Edgar get involve in admin committee too.
- Naeema said Vincent is the ideal candidate.
- Arjun said he values the quality over quantity.
- Mina said she wants Vincent not be missing.
- Marco said Vincent has accomplished different things.
- Naeema said Mia has done a lot of advocacies.
- Naeema said Mia is a well-rounded person.
- Thy said Mia is very organized.
- Thao said Briney has a really good idea.
- Thy said Britney is really committed.
- Thao said senators need to have a deep understanding of the issues because senate vote is really important.
- Thy said senate needs to have more task-leaders.
- Arjun said he values the level experience.
- Marco said Brittney has leadership experiences.
- Thy said she values the eco pass.
- Hanh said Konrad is not pro-active but he is a hard worker.
- Ken said Konrad could get work done.
- Thao said Konrad understands the students' concerns even though he does not understand the senate.
- Mina said Kelsey is really dedicated. Kelsey is constantly pro-active and brings new perspectives. Kelsey would be really dedicated.
- Mina said Kelsey has made her efforts to try to read D&E code.
- Thao said Kelsey will not have problems of being present at senate meeting.
- Mina said Kelsey wants to promote disability program.
- Mina said Kelsey is a good representation.
- La Donna said the opportunity should be given for people has the ability to handle the gap between student and senate.

- Thy said Ramie is very dedicated in the culture show.
- Thao said she is impressed because Ramie was running independently.
- Hiro said he is impressed by Ramie's involvement in the Spring Carnival.
- Hiro said he wish he could see more Mary's presence in committee's meeting.
- Hanh moved to have a recess for 10 minutes.
  - No second.
- Thao said Yosua is open-minded.
- Nikko said Yosua knows what he wants to do in finance.
- Thy said Lin has strong desire to be a senator.
- Marco said she has a good idea of increasing avenue.
- Thy said Chi is really dedicated and she saw Chi everywhere on campus.
- Mina said Chi brought up a lot of good points that Mina has never thought about.
- Thy moveed to extend time by one hour.
  - o Seconded by Naeema.
    - No objections.
- Hanh said Chi is really dedicated.
- Thao said Chi got \$600 sponsorship for VSA culture show.
- Mina said Miguel has leadership experience.
- Marco said Milad is really straightforward.

NON-OFFICIAL VOTE										
	Mina Aslan	Hanh Bui	Nikko Mahatyanto	Maria Ho	Hiro Ishikawa	Naeema Kaleem	Thao Le	Thy Doan	Marco Monroy	
Kelsey O' Maley	Χ			Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	X	7
Miguel Trujillo	Χ					X				2
Edgar Godlinez	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	X	X	Χ	X	9
Ruiqi Fan	Χ	X	Χ	Χ		Χ	Χ	Χ	X	8
Chia Ying Brittney Lee				X				Χ		2
Mary Rasooli	Χ	Χ				Χ	X	Χ	X	6
Vincent Gomez	Χ	Χ				Χ	X	Χ	X	6
Milad Yazdankhah										0
Faiza Mohammed			Χ							1
Bella Evelyn										0
Yosua Setiawan			Χ							1
Ramie Pham										0
Kikange Melbinger Konrad		Χ	X	Χ	X		Χ	Χ	Х	7
Karav Sheth	Χ	Χ	Χ	X	Χ	X	X		X	8
Ryan Thomas										0
Kush Patel	Χ	Χ	Χ	Χ	X	Χ	X	Χ	X	9
Chi Tran	Χ	X	Χ			X	X	Χ	X	7
Mia X. Hernandez	Χ	Χ		Χ	Χ	Χ	X	Χ	X	8
Michelle Bounkousohn	Χ	X			X	X	X	Χ	X	7
Jialiang Chen (Nero)			X							1
Lin Tian										0
Elliott Nguyen										0
Hieu Minh Vu (Helen)										0
Garibaldi Soedarjo										0
	11	10	9	8	7	11	11	11	11	

• Naeema moved to elect Kelsey O' Maley, Edgar Godlinez, Ruiqi Fan, Mary Rasooli, Vincent Gomez, Kikange Melbinger Konrad, Karav Sheth, Kush Patel, Chi Tran, Mia X. Hernandez, Michelle Bounkousohn to be senators of 2015-2016.

- o Seconded by Thao.
- Naeema moved to end discussion.
  - Seconded by Hanh.
    - No objections.

Roll call vote to elect Kelsey O' Maley, Edgar Godlinez, Ruiqi Fan, Mary Rasooli, Vincent Gomez, Kikange Melbinger Konrad, Karav Sheth, Kush Patel, Chi Tran, Mia X. Hernandez, Michelle Bounkousohn to be senators of 2015-2016.

	Yes	No	Abstain
Mina Aslan	х		
Hanh Bui	Х		
Nikko Mahatyanto	Х		
Maria Ho	Х		
Hiro Ishikawa	Х		
Naeema Kaleem	Х		
Thao Le	Х		
Thy Doan	Х		
Marco Monroy	Х		

## Senate passes the motion unanimously.

#### **Public Announcements**

Please note: Members of the public are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take actions or respond to items during public announcements.

• Ladonna said she need helps for new student orientation in the summer

Senate Announcements

Adjournment

9:24pm